Food Safety Alert

Product Withdrawal / Recall Notice

24th August 2020

Product: The Ultimate Muesli **Brand:** Rude Health Food Ltd. **Size:** 500g

Best Before Date Ends: 20/07/2021, 21/07/2021, 12/06/2021, 24/06/2021



Rude Health have decided to recall this product, as a precautionary measure, due to the very small risk of possible salmonella contamination, caused by a third-party supplier of Brazil nuts. This does not affect any of their other products.

Consumer

Do not eat this product. Instead:

- Check if you have bought the affected best before date(s) of The Ultimate Muesli.
- You can do this by taking a picture of this notice and writing down the best before date(s) for reference at home.
- Return the product(s) to the store for a full refund (with or without a receipt).

Customer Services:

Rude Health Food Ltd. 212 New Kings Road, London, SW64NZ

Consumers please contact: <u>hello@rudehealth.com</u>

This recall is being made with the knowledge of the UK Food Standards Agency. We sincerely regret any convenience caused to our customers.